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South Western Sydney region of NSW

Fairfield, Cabramatta and Liverpool
ACL Fairfield

6-8 Alan Street

FAIRFIELD NSW 2165

+ A2 $(02) 9252 3788 or

1300 798 111

8,0 S(02) 9252 3799

Email: amepenquiry@acl.edu.au
5&0®www.acl.edu.au

Western Sydney region of NSW
Auburn, Parramatta, Blacktown
ACL Auburn

3 Mary Street

AUBURN NSW 2144

+ A2 5(02) 9749 3300 or 1300 798 111

8,06 S(02) 9749 3310
Email: amepenquiry@acl.edu.au
MG www.acl.edu.au
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www.immi.gov.au/living-in-
australia/settle-in-australia/find-
help/where-to-help/index.htm
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Inner City and Eastern Sydney
region of NSW

NSW AMES

84-86 Mary Street

SURRY HILLS NSW 2010

+ A2 S(02) 9252 3788

8,0 5(02) 9281 9995

Email: innercity@ames.edu.au
5&0®www.ames.edu.au

Burwood, Hornsby, Newcastle
and Rural NSW region of NSW
NSW AMES

29-31 Belmore Street
BURWOOD NSW 2134

+ A2 $(02) 9744 3885

8,0 S(02) 9744 3815

Email: burwood@acl.edu.au
ML www.ames.edu.au
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Southern Sydney and lllawarra
region of NSW

NSW AMES

2 Jacobs Street

BANKSTOWN NSW 2200

+ A2 5(02) 9205 4350

8,0 S((02) 9793 9541

Email: bankstown@ames.edu.au
%5 www.ames.edu.au
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www.immi.gov.au/living-in-

australia/delivering-
assistance/settlement-grants/

Settlement Grants Program (SGP)

www.immi.gov.au/living-in-
australia/settle-in-australia/find-
help/where-to-help/index.htm

Settlement Services Locator

Migrant Resource Centres a Migrant Service Agencies

Migrant Resource Centres (MRCs) a Migrant Service Agencies (MSAs) ,Y°1e -Ac°y
1S% Ex}¥pfDa ~" Wq}:7¢M38£AA6i D,YO <Tu WI9") «AE-A° 4¢}
Ty K« *yYav"aM7ilU MRC/MSA ,Y6)4+A» S| £ |}A°Si/«}OELYU"

4A°E® } E“% U po&dOk ?V6)4+Y Y O"Al6)4+ S

Baulkham Hills/Holroyd/
Parramatta MRC

15 Hunter St
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 9687 9901

Fax: (02) 9687 9990

Web: www.bhhpmrc.org.au

Canterbury Bankstown MRC
2nd Floor, 59-63 Evaline St
CAMPSIE NSW 2194

Tel: (02) 9789 3744

Fax: (02) 9718 0236

Web: www.cbmrc.org.au

Illawarra Multicultural
Services Inc.

Wollongong Office

27 Atchison St
WOLLONGONG NSW 2500
Tel: (02) 4229 6855

Fax: (02) 4226 3634

Web: www.ims.org.au

Nowra Office
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Auburn MRC

17 Macquarie Rd
AUBURN NSW 2144
Tel: (02) 9649 6955
Fax: (02) 9649 4688
Web: www.amrc.org.au

Blacktown MRC

Level 2, 125 Main St
BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

Tel: (02) 9621 6633

Fax: (02) 9831 5625

Web: www.blacktownmrc.org.au

Fairfield MRC

Cabramatta Community Centre
Cnr Railway Pde & McBurney Rd
CABRAMATTA NSW 2166

Tel: (02) 9727 0477

Fax: (02) 9728 6080

Web: www.fmrc.net


http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/delivering-assistance/settlement-grants/
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http://www.amrc.org.au/
http://www.cbmrc.org.au/
http://www.blacktownmrc.org.au/
http://www.ims.org.au/
http://www.fmrc.net/

East Nowra Neighbourhood Centre
Cottage 2, 80 Park Road
East Nowra NSW 2541

Macarthur Diversity Services

Level 2, Centre Court, 101 Queen St
CAMPBELLTOWN NSW 2560

Tel: (02) 4627 1188

Fax: (02) 4628 6068

Web: www.mdsi.org.au

Northern Settlement Services
8 Chaucer St

HAMILTON NSW 2303

Tel: (02) 4969 3399 or

1800 813 205

Fax: (02) 4961 4997

Web: www.mrcnh.org

Wodonga:

Skilled Migration Coordinator

City of Wodonga

104 Hovell St

WODONGA VIC 3690

Tel: (02) 6022 9267

Email: skilled@wodonga.vic.gov.au

Queanbeyan:

The Migrant Resource Centre of
Canberra and Queanbeyan Inc.
2nd Floor, North Building

180 London Circuit

CIVIC ACT 2601

Tel: (02) 6248 8577

Fax: (02) 6257 7655

Email: mrc@mrccanberra.org.au

Griffith:

Liverpool MRC

Ground Floor, 108 Moore Street
LIVERPOOL NSW 2170

Tel: (02) 9601 3788

Fax: (02) 9601 1398

Web: www.lmrc.org.au

MigrantLink

Level 3, 20 George St
HORNSBY NSW 1630

Tel: (02) 9987 2077

Fax: (02) 9987 1619

Web: migrantlink.org/index.htm

Settlement Assistance
Coordinator

City of Wodonga

104 Hovell St

WODONGA VIC 3690

Tel: (02) 6022 9339

Email: info@wodonga.vic.gov.au

Queanbeyan Multilingual
Centre (MRC)

12 Rutledge St
QUEANBEYAN NSW 2620
Tel: (02) 6297 6110

Fax: (02) 6297 0386

Email: anu.gmlc@bigpond.com

Griffith Multicultural Community Council Inc. Griffith Multicultural and Migrant

Resource and Information Centre
81 Kooyoo St

GRIFFITH NSW 2680

Tel: (02) 6964 2023

Email: gmcci@bigpond.net.au

Settlement Services

Griffith City Council

81 Kooyoo St

GRIFFITH NSW 2680

Tel: (02) 6962 9985

Fax: (02) 6962 9956

Email: settlement@aqriffith.nsw.gov.au

Adult Migrant English Program (& «/D!'ae8A£@s@HAMEP)

5 YAMEP5O Y |L9[.58&AA &|E-T ~5[?2,% Upo,Y*o# Za°ovYe° YOp#
FIWJIESI"vIC (> 1+ Al°1°Y —u/ # }"5Ya;Y3SC 52P XQI9ACy#
O p b*y,Y 80bK% "8°LO?V [?, PH AMEP,Y Ei§ S |Alal 20U'8EAA 2"
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mailto:diane.erika@griffith.nsw.gov.au
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/learn-english/index.htm

Settlement Services Locator www.immi.gov.au/living-in-
australia/settle-in-australia/find-
help/where-to-help/index.htm
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Integrated Humanitarian www.immi.gov.au/living-in-
Settlement Strategy (IHSS) australia/settle-in-australia/find-
help/ihss
IM'e¥p,Yav
M'I v/ ° LC [a4aPasA|éBgU)UIM « v"«AyU Youth Centre ! Migrant

Resource Centre Y ZxAfisA|a&IM «¥pCA, 4 ~|Ky~r=Y),XZ s#}"
The Source 6)F{ g IM' «54A"Y5&0® |A°5&0® M'I«¥ p 02D i, YCA,"

Kids Helpline (24 & E&A4") 1800 551 800
Kids Help 5&0® www.kidshelp.com.au
The Source www.thesource.gov.au
I °A- b HM' | " v/ °,YA»4>C n |AI6)4+ S
Youth Action Policy Association (YAPA) 9319 1100
W} yr °& (+A2|Al+ 1800 627 323
+Ff info@yapa.org.au
5&0® www.yapa.org.au
"a E ~

lay3aN[ FOP O p/ 4™4e|K°1 AzeAb*a" pa v|Ké$~cAYHi
lla {II

LawAccess NSW 1300 888 529
TTY ( b pY PAA?OLq.b5UA" ) 1300 889 529
LawAccess NSW 5&0® www.lawaccess.nsw.gov.au

8oyl i2Lgma " qZM7LO?V ~|}A°%6)4+ S
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http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/ihss
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/ihss
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/ihss
http://www.kidshelp.com.au/
http://www.thesource.gov.au/
mailto:info@yapa.org.au
http://www.yapa.org.au/
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Welfare Rights Centre lllawarra Legal Centre

102, 55 Holt Street 7 Greene Street

SURRY HILLS NSW 2010 WARRAWONG 2502

+A2S59211 5300 (~ ) + A2 S(02) 4276 1939

+A2S51800 226 028 (~ °& ) 8,0 S(02) 4276 1978

TTY: 02 9211 0238 TTY: 1336 77

6,0 S02 9211 5268 5& S www.illawarralegalcentre.org.au
+Ff:

welfarerights@welfarerights.org.au
5& S www.welfarerights.org.au

80 y/Dlae " q ZM7LO?V ~|}A%6)4+ S

Immigration Advice and Rights
Centre

Level 5, 362 Kent St

SYDNEY NSW 2000

+ A2 $(02) 9279 4300

+ A2AiA- 4" : (02) 9262 3833
O EKE: 66aYo606°a 2 E7E
4 E

Fax: (02) 9299 8467

+ Ff: iarc@iarc.asn.au

5& S www.iarc.asn.au

%o P
pi/taaavE-~5? é%op,Y—|A5U|K\UA)'{< 1*0,Y %0 p ~ E( <,%p )"4PK
X ~+ THOYK<cei-<, % pO6-,Y av]|Al —KU1 504'% tipoY5-42" "
Child Abuse Prevention Services (CAPS) (L!7<% av ) 1800 688 009
(24 AE"C F &A4” )
CAPS 5&0® www.childabuseprevention.com.au
Violence Against Women (24 4 E" ~&A4” ) 1800 200 526

Violence Against Women 5&0@ U A °M38/ \AA/C ! @,.YC A, )
www.australiasaysno.gov.au

Domestic Violence (24 &E) 6280 0900
Domestic Violence Line (24 &4E) 1800 656 463
Domestic Violence Advocacy Service 8745 6999
(65U |Wq} £/ °8Y T7E+ ) 1800 810 784
TTY ( b p Y PAA?20Lqg.b5UA" ) 1800 626 267
Immigrant Women's Speakout 9635 8022
NSW Department of Community 1800 656 463

Services 24-Hour Domestic
Violence Line
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mailto:welfarerights@welfarerights.org.au
http://www.welfarerights.org.au/
http://www.illawarralegalcentre.org.au/contactus.html
mailto:iarc@iarc.asn.au
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Australian Communications and Media Authority (% UpodA,Yg( | ACMA)B6BgAQ °
PHT,av ("W+2! ME VY g6)5& )b asDZZYjAz"}iOk s avBoBg /1]
AZ | W qy60 a$T?, " |} AE° O!: & ACMA ¥TjAZ" °A-A» § |AI6)4+ S

Australian Communications and Media Authority ("C+A2 1800 226 667

TTY ( b pY PAA?OLq.b5UA" ) (03) 9963 6948

ACMA 5&0® www.acma.gov.au

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC % lipo03~rY#]C5U ©-i )
yoll¢03~YaAH i>Ya|-*=ZM7a&#]C5U¥pOo,Yy2y"

°a O p6)2b+ A2i-0

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission 1300 302 502
Commonwealth Ombudsman 1300 362 072
Advertising Standards Bureau (T U»> ) (02) 6262 9822
Banking and Financial Services Ombudsman 1300 780 808
Credit Union Dispute Resolution Centre 1300 780 808
Financial Industry Complaints Service 1300 780 808
Insurance Ombudsman Service 1300 780 808
Financial Co-operative Dispute Resolution Scheme 1300 780 808
Private Health Insurance Ombudsman 1800 640 695
Superannuation Complaints Tribunal (SCT) 1300 780 808
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman 1800 062 058
NSW Ombudsman (02)92861000
€ WIENA 08 (+A? 1800 451 524
TTY (for speech and hearing impaired) (02) 9264 8050
Office of Fair Trading 13 3220
TTY (for speech and hearing impaired) 1300 723 404
Energy and Water Ombudsman _x NSW EWON y 1800 246 545
Z xAf i
}4Az?»},Yx ZéxAfis’® er-} Z¥p,Y,év"XA,y6)4iC niy White
Pages (,RNJ)+ A% Y“Local councils”8,Aa" (Al—KUll404 Z ga/ av ")

Australian Government Regional Information Service (AGRIS)

Australian Government Regional Information Service x% Upo q CA,avy¥phb
H% Gpo6K aM3E£x 6)F{ qav,YCA,"XE | Australian Government Regional
Information Directory ()%~ U po CA,+A22 * ) |}A7E+ S
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http://www.fics.asn.au/
http://www.insuranceombudsman.com.au/
http://www.fcdrs.org.au/
http://www.phio.org.au/
http://www.sct.gov.au/
http://www.tio.com.au/
http://www.nswombudsman.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.ewon.com.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

Australian Government Regional Information Service 1800 026 222

AGRIS Regional Entry Point 5&0® www.regionalaustralia.gov.au
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St Vincent de Paul Society 9560 8666
St Vincent de Paul 5&0® www.vinnies.org.au
The Salvation Army 137258
Salvo Care Line 1300 363 622
Salvation Army 5&0® www.salvos.org.au
The Smith Family 9744 3188
Smith Family 5&0® www.smithfamily.com.au
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Australian Red Cross (%" tGpodw ,i ) pirlZFa7:' &S 5a00,Y t+ ¥pbea
+. Tav"
Australian Red Cross x% G podw ,iy 9229 4143
Red Cross 5&0® www.redcross.org.au
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Lifeline (24 AEF &A4” ) 131114
Lifeline 5&0® www.lifeline.org.au
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Relationships Australia BoBgaey+! \a<,¥p}A-EZN!.65 aA@?, av" «APLY
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Relationships Australia 1300 364 277
Relationships Australia 5&0® www.relationships.com.au

Men's Line Australia ¥p )UEZNICA, YEA av|° ~+ AAU)UKy«< *o# &<, H
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Men's Line Australia (24 & E&A4”) 1300 789 978
Men's Line Australia 5&0® www.menslineaus.org.au
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NSW Service for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of Torture and Trauma Survivors (STARTTS)
ONN3L av| Lee Y2P 46iD+A¥p)UEZNY E"
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http://www.redcross.org.au/
http://www.lifeline.org.au/
http://www.relationships.com.au/
http://www.menslineaus.org.au/
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N EX ] Newcastle Y Wollongong ,YL“lee |cO 0 ayYZ¥p Ea”)UEZN"
STARTTS UP O-A,Y)UEZN - 160AE i/¢ 4 4AA?0,YNN,A BoYyPbPLO?VE —u"0
EZN,Yw ~g,Y8A!-"STARTTS av M31.0,Y! " 0,YY25Y"°A-A» S A
#$7+5&0® 87E+ S
Carramar ( F%2) (02) 9794 1900
Auburn (02) 9646 6666
Liverpool (02) 8778 2000
Coffs Harbour (02) 6650 9195
Newcastle (02) 4924 6286
STARTTS 5&0® www.startts.org
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Understanding Money 5&0® www.understandingmoney.gov.au/content/
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1jAZ<8}a60.CoéTjC ~gqb O+f|AI6)4+% lipoA— Y|C "vO-i Australian
Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) S

ASIC TDe4” 1300 300 630

ASIC5&0® www.fido.asic.gov.au
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Centrelink’s Financial Information Service

(Centrelink B-vCA,av) 13 2300
Financial counsellors (B+ VEZ N -) «A¥p"C Y25Y}A-av"l SD} E|,YB+VEZ
N-]AIC% GpoA- jC,! ©-i ASIC & Centrelink ,YB+ vC A, 4 v6)4+ "
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http://www.startts.org/
http://www.understandingmoney.gov.au/content/
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byheadline/Credit?openDocument
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/fis.htm
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byheadline/Financial+counselling?openDocument
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/HeadingPagesDisplay/Insurance?openDocument
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Tax Help 13 2861
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Harmony Day 1800 331 100
Funded community projects 1800 782 002
Living in Harmony 5&0® www.harmony.gov.au

Australian Human Rights Commission <>I6)F{"2" Y« 1¢I<?>°Y/ TA "

Australian Human Rights Commission 1300 369 711
TTY ( b pY pAA?OLq.b5UA" ) 1800 620 241
5&0@( U A°M38/E \AA/C ! @,YCA,) www.hreoc.gov.au
Anti Discrimination Board of New South Wales ( ..., O € A3¢I<?>©-i )
Sydney (02) 9268 5555
Sydney (general enquiry service (02) 9268 5544
and employer advisory service)

TTY (for speech and hearing impaired) (02) 9268 5522
Wollongong (02) 4224 9961
Newcastle (02) 4926 4300
Rural and Regional NSW (Tollfree) 1800 670 812
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52 Ei  UD*E22Y>! & }[54(,575U U i>€ %" "% i p o,Y!a O § fFO?VFI %" U
bo™ "l 9A.pH5? Y% ip0A;” C$E788G,YA»4C n |Al °KU
www.apmab.gov.au/pubs/PoliceGuide.html (U PSAE\Y @/¢ K «/ AA?0,Y( )

Wql,AP5? "E|é}PA ~A:Z. ,YC n]AI6)4+S
Crime Stoppers 1800 333 000

WqY#% Gpoa XOlaeA7¢+ T |. Y2+ K\&" W X3aN[ "a*/V17 U G*dlk
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Violence Against Women (24 &4E" ~é4” ) 1800 200 526
Vi’olt’ance Agains‘E Women 5&0®

(UA°M38E \AA/C | B,YCA,) www.australiasaysno.gov.au
Men's Line Australia (24 &E é&4” ) 1300 789 978
Men's Line Australia 5&0® www.menslineaus.org.au
Domestic Violence Advocacy Service 8745 6999
(yn °é (+A2 ) 1800 810 784
TTY (2?2 aAA?0 bLq.b5U54A") 1800 626 267
NSW Department of Community 1800 656 463

Services 24-Hour Domestic Violence Line
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http://www.harmony.gov.au/
http://www.hreoc.gov.au/
http://www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/lawlink/adb/ll_adb.nsf/pages/adb_index
http://www.apmab.gov.au/pubs/PoliceGuide.html
http://www.crimestoppers.com.au/
http://www.australiasaysno.gov.au/
http://www.menslineaus.org.au/
http://www.womenslegalnsw.asn.au/Domestic%20Violence%20Advocacy%20.htm

Kids Helpline (24 hour service) 1800 551 800

Immigration Advice and Rights Centre (02) 9262 3833
Immigrant Women's Speakout (02) 9635 8022
W(Qq5387~5YDEN=- sE O6-XATE+ 000 zA; X@&7E+ A5G Xe&e Domestic

Violence Liaison Officer(<, %o p6)4+ B )" ~"WLO?VO6A!$~X A+ 131 450 6)4+5DA! Y
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Child Abuse Prevention 1800 688 009
Service (CAPS) (24 Hour
Freecall Crisis Line)

CAPS website www.childabuseprevention.com.au

Departments of Connunity 13 2111
Services (DoCS) Helpline(24
hour child protection service)

EAUY%/

International Social Service (ISS) 1300 657 843
Australian Branch

ISS website WWW.iSSs.org.au
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YY" 0°0UEEOUKXOESIE®p>! |8A~K X+~ gE® p>! FO E2"2Y " SE“%" (i
boY\HaH>A60 u E®p>! 540)... : EKANm |P(N av YA° ~NA"
Women'’s Information and 1800 817 227
Referral Service (WIRS)
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http://www.iarc.asn.au/
http://www.speakout.org.au/
http://www.childabuseprevention.com.au/
http://www.iss.org.au/

Website www.women.nsw.gov.au/referral/wirs.htm
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Kidsafe NSW (02) 9845 0890

Help in languages 131 450
other than English

Website www.kidsafe.com.au

b HCZEOGPSPK YG' 4PSPK,Y" (N ( "20,Y>#1G'2* Gulay3U P a4 |K é?V?s #
O b,YPSPK <'<4| "yPSPK EOCG' E2"2Y "l °A-A» § |AI6)4+ S

Alcohol Guidelines www.alcohol.gov.au

£ x 9361 8000

6K 1800 422 599
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Australian Drug Information Network www.adin.com.au
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Environment Line (°A-AAC nYz "6""E ) 13 1555
TTY(&6R?* ¥ b@s?0Lq.i150541 (02) 9211 4723

?ME

(ob2 2Lq% Gipos">E?MEPOE"U3aN[ ,Y?2™ a4 |54aé{>»# ¢U
i 1°f |E- $Z *yE€" 085470 |[Fe A°¢ -KE! U,Y?ME|Wq 42 U!A
#? UB/KE)Y ?ME |Fe 872 ZAfTil3&N[),2 |éA; ZjAz"

G

% P02 2y}>|.C2XA"SE<H ZE>E0H "2 UINVI-T,y<... I>"<%Z}>a
LeSOT>€5/! €/V" Z q{P"ilv WPy« Y}>"< u>| W(-|LO?VC
Z xAf i,PA... "Al,aWhite Pages (,RNJ)+ A22 GovernmentF¥: U,Y'Dog' 4,A "
WqlPbu(>|}"pPBgD!8.C '<NSX|UAWPa#U"O"]iu(>LO?V 06 z-L +£"%
Ul («A*6+538 -0 E|LO?VR ,)YAY""y% Ui po|<P,Yu(>LO?Vz-426F °Ya
‘K( |[E®4 u(> - YBgD"}A°£( YR & \N<}(>2y 3T xRSPCA YyIE «Ei
yc n"

Royal Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (RSPCA)

(02) 9770 7555

RSPCA e-mail mail@rspcansw.org.au

RSPCA 5&0® Wwww.rspca.org.au

Royal Society for the Prevention (02) 97707556
of Cruelty to Animals (RSPCA)
NSW (emergencies only)
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I'4{ (Lease) & $Z/"v3$Af (Residential Tenancy Agreement) I'wai KEAwO,Y
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I'C 6"}A°yiodd 4EGE ...4A4{"
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$7"0854?0| Rentstart Tenancy Assistance (/ E~G! )A°¥pi7E/ 2A-G! 75%,Y
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http://www.centrelink.gov.au/
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/services.htm#Rent Start

L3Y¥p |UF%OY Rentstart a Rentstart Plus | — EiEce Rentstart by Phone av¥p
Y|XA S

e OIEY v2A-G!Y =Nr«

e OIE“U=ZYNY-/ (P=bP<LYS$" )«
o OIE" 4 =Y« 0BI'G! <Y

e OIE" 31Y E$’CHy"

I °F(U)URentstarts “ U y |AITE+ &#$7e www.housing.nsw.gov.au

8°LO?V Eib H Rentstart,YC n |AI6)4+ S
Department of Housing General Enquiries 08 u°A- 1800 629 212
(le=7pllep 24 &E)
5&0® www.housing.nsw.gov.au/

( Department of Housing s U,Y+A2l -Oiy White Pages (,RNJ)+ A22,Y “Housing Dept
of’ ($ F¥%) O & a | é#$?+ K5&0®www.housing.nsw.gov.au/ "

I Y paBg b
y..,06A3 |1 é«AY |404+3NP4® b,Y .. wO OAHC éFY a “The
Renting Guide”,Y a"A° aAE&[/ ,YPHNP-°|Ub 17 I¢AA?0( "Alae « A2+ « O
0"8°?V [?,E° Ol Y § S |AI6)4+ S
Office of Fair Trading ( /"VC A, ) 133 220
TTY ( P pY PAA20Lqg.b5UA" ) 1300 723 404
Office of Fair Trading 5&0® www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/realestaterenting.html
Tenants’ Union Hotline 1800 251 101
CE éA-
"Y EAEl iyz4 RBPT |PEYQg6)5&R4b" |44l 4A4®}0 O «
A" >iY#U*"W(qly%n ipo Ok65CT|} €A«PC N[«% ipo q,Y First

Home Owner Grant (Ok 6C 5U"aC )"

WqlLO?VC!IC E(>T]Al &}, YIE>I 6 K «Gl=b Y6)4+"y% lipoC E(>TE |+ AEj
Al v Y&Ts| EAA~ VY Y:° b A-;YA"g\E°1"bO¥Gg}|
LOM3}a=4,R b,Y6! a6E|(TAa?V1S5G D * Y4{"

WqlLO?VC :Pyabe Y gqE~1 ZM7,Y }A, |Home Purchase Advisory Service (E
JA-Av  )yC ZM7A"C4®}¥pCA,!n a 4¢tav| WSC EIAT aW*E
ICG!1 ZM7"194avE-I( O02Di"C,YC E —|WA-Z of Home Purchase 1"
Ala 0"« ,C ENSKAB)4+ | 82+ « O O REAT( (> , Ay9uiEKE7E+ "C+A2S
Home Purchase Advisory Setrvice 1800 806 653
NSW Housing 5&0® www.housing.nsw.gov.au
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B>HIEY G $!1LY <, Pidla} auLd$ "
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http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/pdfs/corporate/publications/dft001.pdf
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/pdfs/corporate/publications/dft001.pdf
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/realestaterenting/tenantslandlords/tenants.html
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/realestaterenting/tenantslandlords/tenants.html
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/realestaterenting.html
http://www.tenants.org.au/
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/Home%20Buying%20and%20Building
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/hpaa/atozcont.htm
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/Home%20Buying%20and%20Building
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
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¥pCG!|°"T# :«Al°ZzI/ "community housing Y KT 6/ 4®Fx p/'G! 5K

SU a i,Y# :«A"
8°LO?VPHAF$ & $ .,YC nl|Ai6)4+S
Department of Housing = O8 (i °A- 1800 629 212

( Department of Housing s U,Y+A21-O1iy White Pages (,RNJ)+ A22 Y “Housing Dept
of($ F¥) Oaa"

uAs$
y...,¢é~A3|AF$ FY2 4As A° ~Fx pF -Ads Ag“! «200Y+AIAFS$ 6
EYeA"O»N>|AF$ Foi¥p-AGA &/~ | 6byY"
200 E$”¢TaieAEx*y S

e A00YAF$ 6E«KEé

o ULO-AB$ <Ké

o T¢ AW "ALY<KEé

e paycegada U+."cKé

e +c :888U° E +(<0|54800 YKXE~GLYBE"
Hc2ia E$"Y TD|AI6)4+S

Department of Housing _ O8 (i °A. 1800 629 212

( Department of Housing s UY+A2l -Oiy White Pages (,RNJ)+ A22 Y “Housing Dept
of($ Fra)” Oaa”

Supported Accommodation Assistance Program

Supported Accommodation Assistance Program ( $”E~NN,A |1U/A SAAP) p<A'50
Pu<A' <3+A¥pEe{is$”V,iHY EAav"A°NNA+M3 g4™4eE¥ 1| K+
Department of Community Services (/ avF%|1U/A DoCS)C ~"l °A.-p H SAAP <
A'5U & vA» § |Al6)4+

Homeless Persons Information Centre (HPIC) 1800 234 566
I8YM7 <, % pKANm |54LO?V20i i & ~ (UA}A-aEA ), Y+A|AI6)4+/ Av F% S

NSW Department of Community

Services 24-Hour Domestic Violence Help Line 1800 656 463

TTY ( b pY bPAA?OLq.b5UA" ) 1800 671 442
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http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/och.htm
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/och.htm
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

The Youth Emergency Accommodation Line ( M'a&l200$”¢é4” )
Youth Emergency Accommodation Line i< A YM | ¥ p+ A2CA, YEA av"XE-¥p
24 AE200_"pi#U*|I9#U *+ =0 =ile°E ... "l °A-A» SAl+ S
Youth Emergency Accommodation Line (6K ) 1800 424 830
Youth Accommodation Association NSW x 02y 9318 1531
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alv} /" E- E |}JFOA6OLO?V zEiai$ av }LYCi"Aly} E°...(>i"ED
Ei-°E®pav¥ps50"
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2V " 040 *0E®/¢ 35S S$y E Y |11S[O4e 6P LY+ ppiVY4{"yAw &1S
56D*$ avY4{"|[?,Y4{Y6E&A6 UGeC?V,Y"

LD Y*» , Y"
Energy Australia 131535
(Eastern Sydney, Central Coast and
Newcastle) x » FFY%! #LeY
23620y
Integral Energy 13 1002
(Western Sydney and Wollongong)
xN ?TF% Y iUbiy

AGL 131245
Sydney Water 13 2092
(Sydney, Blue Mountains &

lllawarra) x~ L¢FY  lllawarray

Hunter Water 1300 657 657

(Hunter Region) x Hunter vy

+ A2

+ A2 A1 | UAF% O AP A i yelow Pages (T™N3)Az2;YMobile telephones and
accessories' a ‘Telephones-long distance' 4,A a "

E®@pavbpéAsi?V} -zEIC "}yl1S4{ "Aleeav¥p °A#U/"XAiod ™34
*A®}|1UEiTa«A4av,iHYC*y"Wq}a6OWO -a*|éWq}ELi EEX-A

ENrEX &Y &*(5aa LIEXKTEKE" Odua* |} LOPARB)4+ X A"7TE+ KX O«
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% UpoPAsieT*Yy ™Bal*Yy (+A2Y8TC A6O]xC "0854?0 |*y (+
A2|UAC_3YC "a+ A2|C)\ blaUJtéln 30/8AVILY"yC E  "}iA°a"|?V.C

27 FEa=4RB+vY" R?VBO,YBg D"

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (+ Ji+Azé- ) UbiObH U/t & a#C SUKANm
YSEAAY K «AA?0( ,YC ANJ "l °A-A» & |AI#$2+580® £6)4+
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman (+ i+ Az e - )
1800 062 058
5&0® www.tio.com.au/publications/FactSheets.htm
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http://www.energyaustralia.com.au/
http://www.integral.com.au/
http://www.agl.com.au/
http://www.sydneywater.com.au/
http://www.hunterwater.com.au/
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.tio.com.au/publications/FactSheets.htm
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T mn

% lpo l@A°ae Centrelink Y Job Network ,PA...|°9E1S°ZM7)Y ~"O»PA... 4|

} i>€) Job Network ( i5&4+) |E® y5&4++ 8% Upo qlS4{Y/-94 Y 4™40e
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1 Oa..:50|0R60 &4cPa Y iNSKAE& Centrelink iD ~VA.&?—|°C2}
YDoZagC"(N (}'?Z2]L“9EMT7A? i)Y ET|E® /uKGE?V"
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°M38/EAAAA/C ¥p ~ 131202
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K «<AA?Q( ,YCA, Centrelink E ~} & AAE 5,YAA?O
5&0® www.centrelink.gov.au

Job Network services ( 15&4+ )
Job Network aPbi/¢ Tav'E®pUA
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e TetBIAVG(NEIS)  ~ i+A8i"—u5UA9E]| NEIS ~[E®UAYOIY
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PDOoSUFO Ay Centrelink T*y"C ¥p,Y Job Network Access (P°°L )A“ |A«iD?©
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http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/contact_us/offices.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/languages/translation_index.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/

Job Seeker Hotline
Job Network 5&0®

13 6268
www.jobnetwork.gov.au

Centrelink TUDSUEA #L&U .CAyF¥AK%a¥pbPH ZUbYK« iEZNAav"

Centrelink s “UA“YA*T£x,YFY Y 2V,Y6& ""Ks U y iy

NJ+ A22 Y Centrelink OaayY Centrelink5&0® "

A» §
%" lpo;gAdAvc
5&0®

White Pages (,R

133873

www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au

Workplace 5&0®
Australian Jobsearch 5&0®
Skilled Migrant Job Seeker
Jobguide 5&0®

5&0®

CI

www.workplace.gov.au

www.jobsearch.gov.au

https://skilledmigrant.gov.au

www.jobguide.deewr.gov.au

}i( P HFY%KY18 8.CAy},YC [|[E® 60 Y}G3 >LYA60 i"
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Wq}boalil&!iG! 1+ ©°80CN aviZM7,YC [|°a4™4dce A Az} W * TE® pC |

Y% ip 09E L.CAYy"W q}$y  NSW |Ai6)4+ S

Trades Recognition Australia
GPO Box 9879
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

+ A2 §(03) 9954 2537 or 1300 360 992
6,0 $(03) 9954 2588
5& S www.workplace.gov.au/tra

#L 8°A- |6)4x S

Trades Recognition Australia
GPO Box 9879

CANBERRA ACT 2601

+ A2 S+612 6121 7456

0,0 S+612 6121 7768

+ Ff S traenquiries@dewr.gov.au
5& S www.workplace.gov.au/tra

NSW Department of Education and Training

Vocational Training Tribunal

Level 12

1 Oxford Street

DARLINGHURST NSW 2001

+ A2 $(02) 9266 8450

Email: ARTCenquiries@deewr.gov.au
Web:
http://apprenticeship.det.nsw.edu.au

Ao W*T}LY#LEU 9E IAyA-°Z" i

2 }¥piAf "#L & U AIA- - A °EiEce+ A2 M7AY e } ¥ p IAf "Ai6)4+ §

Industry Training Centres (ITCs)

ITC U@yiy Z|UAiUnl!Wagga Wagga
E;A# 1E2)p (! p(>#;! Bankstown Y~ "
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http://www.jobnetwork.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au/
http://www.workplace.gov.au/
http://www.jobsearch.gov.au/
https://skilledmigrant.gov.au/
http://www.jobguide.deewr.gov.au/
http://www.workplace.gov.au/tra
http://www.workplace.gov.au/tra
http://apprenticeship.det.nsw.edu.au/
mailto:ARTCenquiries@deewr.gov.au
http://apprenticeship.det.nsw.edu.au/index.htm
http://www.workplace.gov.au/tra
mailto:traenquiries@dewr.gov.au
http://www.workplace.gov.au/tra
http://www.det.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.bvet.nsw.gov.au/programs/indtrn.htm

Parramatta ITSC Bankstown ITSC

Ground floor, 16- 2nd floor, 41-45 Rickard Road
18 Wentworth Street BANKSTOWN 2200
PARRAMATTA 2150 +A2S13 2811

+A2S513 2811

OE TAY, Y#/EES

} AEiEce y TAFE NSW AADE° Ol:AO/A | : T },Y#L & U6O Y ; [9E TAY |! °A-A» SAI6)
4+ S

TAFE NSWCA, ~ 13 1601
TTY (for speech and hearing impaired) (02) 8289 4703
W5, YC [\Ea T+y8ZAAA|5 iA°S «5DA! "Alal 20U'84EAA 2

en;|[

Wg5yDS¥O(No>i,Y°1|6)4+% Ui p o U6O.CAy D Australian Skills Recognition
Information 5&0® Bil,Y"%2a!! A—E&6!T Y"

3YN[ ,Y#L & ;[.CAy*" (OQU) $~/Plae.CAy « Ay#L 89E Y U6O a;[" E i1 DAI#$
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Skills Recognition website Www.immi.gov.au/asri/os-qual-units.htm

"ir 4 Sy6)4x AEI-NOOSR "Alae#L € ; [.CAy * " xOQU yE°>I.CAy < W bLO?V OQU U
51IEA "
Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations .61%! Ta"C H2bF¥%KY
x DEEWR yETEceAustralian Education International-National Office of Overseas Skills
Recognition( %" G po OL .61F%} O #L 6 U6O.CAysAy AEI-NOOSRyY ¥pHc#L & ;[
oY 1 DalAf| «C*y"Ei|DAI6)4+S
AEI-NOOSR Hotline 1300 363 079
AEI-NOOSR 5&0® aei.gov.au/AEl/QualificationsRecognition

#LETA Y& T+ AXWQqC:%2"6y% b" +. Xiy¥p8SaAcEIC!C ~|
*y: -KF%L0é PEe:AO/AY ;C |[E® pEce :AO/a #L 89E IY &1 ;[y%" Ui p 0E°>I.C
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FEE-HELP 1800 020 108

Going to Uni website WWW.goingtouni.gov.au
ASDOT 00 YAvcC U>Y(No>!iY#LETA ei+A¥pC ~| -;[A™ Y58A2Y
Cry"

ASDOT Hotline 1300 363 079

ASDOT website aei.gov.au/AEl/Qualifications

RecognitionInformation/Asdot

Wql,YC [\Ea T*y8/EAA|} iA°S «5PA! "Al,al 20U 8EAA 2"
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http://www.tafensw.edu.au/contact/
http://www.immi.gov.au/asri/os-qual-units.htm
http://aei.dest.gov.au/AEI/QualificationsRecognition/Default.htm
http://www.goingtouni.gov.au/
http://aei.dest.gov.au/AEI/QualificationsRecognition/Default.htm
http://aei.dest.gov.au/AEI/QualificationsRecognition/Default.htm
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Workplace Ombudsman website WWW.WO0.gov.au
Help in languages other than English 1314 50
Workplace Ombudsman Helpline 1300 724 200
Workplace Infoline 1300 363 264
Wageline 1300 363 264
Workplace website www.workplace.gov.au

C Workplace Relations Act ()°1H2P"™* )| P,YLoe-FOP u:é4au:°i"Lee
460 n Loe-3céa3c°i5a40 «A? Lee"8°LO?V[?, Ei,Y3S|A%)4+% lipo ©
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ACTU 5&0® www.actu.asn.au
ACTU Helpline 1300 362 223
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Private Health Insurance Ombudsman

1800 640 695
Private Health Insurance Ombudsman 5&0® www.phio.org.au
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Bureau of Meteorology ( 'éB6 ) 5&0® www.bom.gov.au/weather/
The Royal Life Saving Society www.royallifesaving.com.au
Australia

Swim Australia www.swimaustralia.org.au
Kidsafe www.kidsafe.com.au
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NSW Department of Environment and Conservation 1300 361 967
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Department of Primary Industries x 02y 9527 8411 & 1300 550 474
Primary Industries 5&0® www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fisheries
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SBS (Newcastle & the Hunter) 1413 KHz (AM)
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SBS (Young) 98.7 MHz (FM)
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2000 FM (~ ) 98.5 MHz (FM)
2BFM/2BCR (™ ) 100.9 MHz(FM)
2MFM Muslim Community Radio ( ~ ) 92.1MHz (FM)
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Australian Library Gateway www.nla.gov.au/libraries
Australian Internet Cafes www.gnomon.com.au/publications/netaccess/
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DIAC 5&0® WWW.immi.gov.au
Living in Australia 5&NJ www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia
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Ground Floor Ground Floor

Jessie Street Centre 26 Lee Street

2-12 Macquarie Street SYDNEY NSW 2000
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Citizenship Information Line (y% upoXZ ) 131 880
Citizenship 5&0® www.citizenship.gov.au
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